Public Document Pack

Arun District Council
Civic Centre
Maltravers Road
Littlehampton

A R U N West Sussex
BN17 5LF

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Tel: (01903 737500)
Fax: (01903) 730442
DX: 57406 Littlehampton
Minicom: 01903 732765

e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk

Committee Manager Carrie O'Connor
19 June 2020

Licensing Sub-Committee

A meeting of the Licensing Subcommittee will be held on Friday 26 June 2020 at 9.30
a.m. and you are requested to attend.

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’ and any member of the press and
public may listen-in and view the proceedings via a weblink which will be publicised on the
Council website at least 24 hours before the meeting.

Different meeting arrangements are in place for the period running from 4 April 2020 to 7
May 2021 from the provisions of the Coronavirus Act 2020 and the meeting regulations
2020, to allow formal ‘virtual meetings’.

This Council’s revised Rules of Procedures for ‘virtual meetings’ can be viewed here
click here The meeting is also subject to the Licensing Subcommittee hearing process.

Members: Councillors B Blanchard-Cooper, Brooks and Purchese

AGENDA
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

Members and officers should make their declaration by
stating:

a) the item they have the interest in


https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n15274.pdf&ver=15696

Note :

Note :

b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial
c) the nature of the interest

ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - PROVISION OF
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT, EAST PRESTON PERFECT
PI1ZZA

This report details an application for a Premises Licence for
the provision of Late Night Refreshment for East Preston
Perfect Pizza Ltd, 9 The Parade, Willowhayne Crescent, East
Preston.

(Pages 1 - 24)

*Indicates report is attached for all Members of the Council only and the press
(excluding exempt items). Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the

Committee Manager).

Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please
inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting.



Agenda Item 4

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUBCOMMITTEE
26 JUNE 2020

PART A: REPORT

SUBJECT: Application for a Premises Licence — Provision of Late-Night Refreshment.

REPORT AUTHOR: Andrew Burrows, Licensing Officer
DATE: 11 March 2020

EXTN: 37749

PORTFOLIO AREA: Place

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: The Authority is in receipt of an application for a premises licence
— provision of late-night refreshment, for East Preston Perfect Pizza Ltd, 9 The Parade,
Willowhayne Crescent, East Preston, West Sussex, BN16 1NS.

There have been several representations regarding this application. One representation
from a member of the public was considered relevant and Sussex Police Licensing, as a
Responsible Authority, have also made representations.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Subcommittee should make an evidence-based determination, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Only matters referred to in representations, relevant to the four licensing objectives, may
be considered. They must be considered in the context of what is relevant to the
application.

1. BACKGROUND:
1.0 Introduction

1.1 This is an application for a premises licence to provide late night refreshment from
their premises. (See Appendix 1). A plan is attached (See Appendix 2)

1.2  The hours requested are:

Page 1



1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

Day Standard Start Standard End

Monday |23:00 W 01:00 W
Tuesday |(23:00 W 01:00 W
Wednesday |23:00 W 01:00 W
Thursday |23:00 ¥  |01:00 W
Friday |23:00 W 03:00 b
Saturday |23:00 L 03:00 W
Sunday |23:00 W 01:00 W

The application is for late night refreshment both on and off the premises. On the
premises up to 00:00 hours and delivery only after 00:00 hours.

A licence is required to provide late night refreshment between 23:00 hours and
05:00 hours.

Representations are attached to this paper as appendices 3 and 4.

East Preston Perfect Pizza Ltd is a pizza and burger fast food outlet situated at 9 The
Parade, Willowhayne Crescent, East Preston, West Sussex, BN16 1NS.

The sole director for the company is Mr Norajan URIAKHEIL who is listed as the
manager of the business.

The company has been operating from the premises since September 2019 and the
premises has been utilised as a food outlet since 2018. This is the first premises
licence application made for the premises.

In early January 2020 advice was received that the premises were operating after
23:00 hours without authorisation. On this occasion, the applicant Mr Uriakheil was
advised that the premises were required to be licensed to operate after 23:00 hours
and provided advice on how to make an application. The application subject to this
hearing was received on the 16™ January 2020.

Advice that the applicant was continuing to trade after permitted hours was noted
within the representation submitted by Mr Allen. On this occasion the management
of the business was warned that any further breach of the Licensing Act would result
in enforcement action being taken. (See Appendix 3)

Policy Considerations

The Subcommittee are referred to Item 4 of the Main Principles of the Arun District
Council Licensing Policy:

4.1 Whilst the Guidance issued under S182 of the Act makes it clear
that the promotion of the licensing objectives is of paramount
importance, the Licensing Authority identifies other key aims and
principles which should be achieved. The main principles of the
Policy are:

Page 2




e To give licensing authorities and police powers they need to
effectively manage the night-time economy and act against those
premises causing problems;

e To recognise the important role which pubs and other licensed
premises play in our local communities by minimising the
regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and
supporting responsible operators of premises;

e To provide a regulatory framework for alcohol and entertainments
and late-night refreshment which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers the Authority to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their
local area;

e To encourage greater community involvement in licensing
decisions and ensuring local residents are given a proper
opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may
affect them;

e To promote public health;

e To protect the public including local residents from crime, anti-
social behaviour and noise nuisance associated with licensed
premises.

2. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS:
2.1 Representations have been received and accepted from members of the public:

e MrRoy Allen, a neighbour residing in proximity to the premises, on the grounds
of the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
(See Appendix 3). and;

2.2 Sussex Police, acting as a responsible authority, have made representation on the
grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance. (See Appendix 4)

2.3  Sussex Police have suggested several conditions, that if accepted by the applicant,
would result in their representation being withdrawn.

3. OPTIONS
The subcommittee may:
a) Grant the licence as requested
b) Grant the licence with appropriate and proportionate conditions

c) Grant the licence but reduce the scope of the application by amending the timings
d) Reject the application in full.

Any party to the proceedings has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Page 3




4. CONSULTATION:

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO

Relevant Town/Parish Council

Relevant District Ward Councillors

Other groups/persons (please specify) v
As per Licensing Act Requirements

5. ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO YES NO
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:
(Explain in more detail at 6 below)

Financial X
Legal v

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment X
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & X
Disorder Act

Sustainability X
Asset Management/Property/Land X
Technology X
Other (please explain) X

6. IMPLICATIONS: The applicant has a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court

7. REASON FOR THE DECISION: The Council has a statutory duty to determine the
application.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: None

Page 4




* LICENSING ACT 2003
SECTION 17
ARUN

DISTRICT COUNCIL Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Arun District Council Reference number: |
Arun Civic Centre |
Maltravers Road ~ |
Littiehampton

West Sussex BN17 5LF

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

----------------------------------------------------------------------

{Tnsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and L'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or

descripticn f}—% 7—/-?5 - = fﬁ;@vﬁ] y=d
S E~L O (s CpRREBR ST
' Premises Name (if any) //_5{' T /,4" /o2 4

- i — . — r. e FT3
Posttown 757 ;fa=&75~/ | Postcode Z=/V /& //V — ]
 Telephone No. at premises (if any)
Non-domestic Rateable Value of £ P
_premises (not how much you pay) 3 ﬂ/ -

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether vou are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
#)  an individual or individuals * O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individoal *
i.  asalimited company H, please complete section {B)
ii. asapartnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a staturory corporation) [0 please complete section (B)

Page 5



c) a recognised club
d) & charity

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) & health service body

) a person who is registcred under Part 2 of the Care

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

oodaoaag

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

ga) @ person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [0 please complete section (B}
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

h} the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please camplete section (B)

and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for [

licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant
statutory function or

toa

L]
a function discharged by virtoe of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ M [ Miss

=

O

Orher Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev) ‘

:Fim:unmﬁ

I
| -

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

13 Please tick yes

[ recoe [N

Deytime o tproncomver |

E-malladdress

(optional) |

Page 6




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

WO e O e O e O

Snroame First names

_I.a.-n;.llﬂlg;f&mﬁaldnrmer [0 Please tick yes

—

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Poat town | Postcode

1

Daytime coniact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number, In the case of a partuership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Nme  pst” faestod Pepfect flzzA TR

Address ? T E /Mﬁ:{ﬁ =

VIR » ~dai y’%fﬁg v
AT 2 ER
= ,/V/ .;'fr & J f"’( E
Registered number (where applicable)
/Z2190R 3%
Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association eic.)

C AP ﬂwy

Telephone mmber (£ 4my) [

s e

Page 7



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do vou want the premises licence to start? o e il

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM  YYYY
want it to end? EHENEENEEEE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, C /7/ .
please state the number expected to attend. -k  SE—

What licensable activities do vou intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sactions 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment mmm}ﬂm

a)  plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)

e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

) an:.'ﬂnng -:rfa.simil!n' description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

Supplv of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

DE\DDDDDDDD

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 8




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take ,
Standard days and timings outdoors or boih — please tick {please read guidance Indoors
(please read gunidance note note 2) e
6) Crtdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Maon Pleasze give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tuoe D
Wed tate anv seasonal variations for (please read guidance note
Thur
-F‘nT__ - Non standard d to use remises for the
st timwes to those listed in the colomn on the
left, please list l’.plﬂm reﬂd s:mﬂnnw note 5)
Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of Mlms take place indoors or
Standard days and timings ontdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors
(pleasa read guidamce note note 2)
€) Dratdoors L]
Day |Strt | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
e =
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
— e - )
Thur
| Fri |
. pleas mj {plamaread gulda.nm note S}
Sat
Sun

Page 9




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (piease read goidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon '

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (pleasc read
roidance note 4)

Wed B

’[_'Imr BB Non standard timings. Where vou intend {0 use the premises for iIndoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the eolumn on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Batl

.
| Sun B

D

Boxing or wrestling iy en air .

entertainments th MH:m:ﬂMM:mm Indoors ]

Standard days and timings guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note Outdoors

Dray Start Finizh oth ]

Mon FPlease give Turther details here (please read guidance )

= — E—

Wed State any seasonal varialions for boxing or wrestling enterlainment (please
read gonidance note 4)

Thur

Fri | Non g;_nllhrﬂ ﬂming& Where vou Inu:ud Io use i]:n: ummg for boxing or

| ntert: I:p]-t:!!ltmd ) in { )
Sat
Sun |

Page 10



Live music Will the of live music take in
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors
(please read guidance note note 2)
%) Outdoors
Day Start Finigh Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Toe
Wed State any seasopal variations for the performance of live musie (please read
] puidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
(please read guidance nofe 5)

Sat
= _
F
Recorded music
Standard duys and limings g: uutﬂm or hﬂh — please tick [p-lam re:m:l gmdaucc Indoors [
{(please read guidance note note 2)
£) Outdoors m
Dey | Stat | Finish Both O
Mon | Please give forther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed -

1 |
Thur {
Fri ndard timimgs. Wh use the premises for

MM {please r:adgmdm:u:e nnte: 5} .

Sat
Sun o

Page 11




Performances of dawee Will the rmance of dance take place indoors or | [pdoors |

Stendird diys and tirings (please | owtdoors or both — plesse tick (please read guidance

read gnidance nete 6) note 2) | Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both | L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wid State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

- . pundance note 4)
— 4 -

Fl':i. NICER Sl 1 L .l | b2 NE-N 'k ' iVEN NDILEANICE BLh KN t 4111k = E
performance of dance at different times to those in the column o the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anyihing of 8 similar deseription | PPleasc give a description of the typc of entertainment you will be providing

to that falling wetlin (e}, () or (g)

Standand davs and timings (pless

tend uidance anle 4]

Day iart Finish Will this enteriainment take place indoors or Indoors M
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance -

Mon note 2) Outdoars u

Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | | T

Sat

State any seasonal variations for enteriainment of & similar description to
that falling within (¢), (1} or (g) (please read gnidance note 4)

Page 12




I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l
{please read puidance note 2)
Outdoors n
Both

Mon | 12..09|1.09
| T

Toe | 12200 06 |

Pmmefurﬂerdm{plmmmndgmdm::rﬂeﬂ

L=t MEE,/ N/ LJZL’/

Wed

Thr |47 69 | ’1 72

aini
Fri JLE 5 ) standard Il.'n Where you e nmnlm for the
g 1 EEEEE'IM: I.:g,plﬂutlh (plaasemdgmdmmunntﬁ:ﬂ o
Sat M09 |7 6o
S T —— M
Sun ' ','r;l'_.__,ﬂﬂ ira ]
@
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alecohol be for consumption — On the O
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read puidance note :
6) Ot the O
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleobol (please read
- puidance note 4)
T | o
Wed
uhl-mhul itdiﬂ‘ermf times to th i mumlnnﬂ:
) left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 13




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

MWame

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matiers
anclilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respeet of children (please read

goidance note §).
L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
te the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
&)
Day Start Finish

7
Mon 200 _7?.«3
™ VZ200|2557
wed (/200|287

Non standard timings. Where yon intend the premises to be open to the
- - —q public at different times from those listed in the column on the lefl,

Thr /200 77> 1| please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi |jzoo | 2550
s |1 Z00| 25> |
Sin || 260 753 |

Page 14




M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

ot/ — R0 Py RECHEM T

Wil 1 PhoNDE ffoest /- oY
-{7?{:3 forece LI THETT CHARELE

¢) Poblic safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

2) The protection of children from harm

Page 15




Checldist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

& [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ]

® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. |

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 7
applicahle.

®# [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises ]
supervisor, if applicable,

& | understand that [ must now advertise my application. ]
® | understand that if T do not comply with the above reguirements my application will be 1
rejected.

IT 15 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT TN OR IN CONNECTTON WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signatore of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If sigming on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

spare | [

Date L '«l‘-l -j R

T

Capacity Drlecesel

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read puidance note 12), If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity. Py

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previdusly given) and postal address for comespondence associated with this
application (please read gujdance note [3)

_— e I
i |

If y{u would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 16



MNotes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

L

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will ocour on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on Jonger on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premizses to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick “on the premises®. 1f
vou wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
“off the premises®. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick “both’,

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines,

Please list here steps vou will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respeotive agent must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 17


http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



W T THE FHLARE
N Lot SFmeE . =2l
AT pRagrenS Brllb /IS




This page is intentionally left blank



Reference Number 113344 (East Preston Perfect Pizza Ltd)

| wish to object to the times of the proposed licensable activities (Late Night Refreshment). The
premises are located in the southern part of Willowhayne Crescent. The distance from my front door
to the entrance to East Preston Perfect Pizza is just 17.5 metres. The only business in Willowhayne
Crescent licensed be open to the public after 23:00 is the 'Clockhouse & Clockhouse Restaurant'
(licence number 6614) which is licensed to be open to 00:00 (01:00 on Bank Holidays).

| object to East Preston Perfect Pizza being open beyond 00:00.

Public Nuisance Beyond 00:00 the movement of vehicles and people (both customers and delivery
drivers) causes a Public Nuisance: On Sunday 23 February between 00:00 and 01:36 Perfect Pizza
made three deliveries, departing at 00:16, 00:47 and 01:36. In addition, three people went into
Perfect Pizza at 01:03 and purchased cans of drink. They drank the cans and talked in the open
doorway until 01:14 when they left.

At midnight the average sound level at the window to our bedroom that overlooks Perfect Pizza is
typically 43dB. The sound level when a vehicle stops at Perfect Pizza and then restarts typically peaks
at 64dB due to car doors slamming and the car engine starting. These stress-inducing irregular
sounds during 'night hours' disturb our sleep. Delivery drivers and customers visiting East Preston
Perfect Pizza frequently double-park their vehicles, partly obstructing the highway. | have witnessed
a collision between a double-parked vehicle and a moving vehicle. In summary, if East Preston
Perfect Pizza operates after 00:00 the additional noise and additional parked vehicles will constitute
a Public Nuisance.

Disorder East Preston Perfect Pizza state that after 00:00 their business will be delivery only. This
will not reduce the number of vehicle movements. In addition, if customers ignore the 'deliveries
only after 00:00' rule and arrive in person (as they did on 23 February at 01:03), this may result in
Public Disorder.

Yours sincerely Roy Allen

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



West Sussex Division
Neighbourhood Licensing Team

Sussex Police, Neighbourhood Licensing Team
Centenary House, Durrington Lane, Worthing,
West Sussex. BN13 2PQ

05t March 2020

RE: APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 EAST PRESTON PERFECT PIZZA.

Dear Mrs Meeten,

| write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation against the
grant of the above application on the grounds of the licensing objective of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Sussex Police have no objection to the principal of the application, however while the
operating schedule provided identifies steps to address the licensing objectives, it is
considered that additional measures or rewording of those offered is necessary. Sussex
Police, therefore, propose the following additional conditions:

1. Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with
Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System
(PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises
internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.
o The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in
all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

o CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

o The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance
to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and
detection of suspected or alleged crime.

o The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

o Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the
premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and
will be able to download selected footage onto a disk for the police without difficulty

or delay and without charge to Sussex Police. o Any breakdown or system failure will be
notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as practicable.

2. The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that the premises is closed to the public with
the front door locked shut and displaying a “CLOSED” sign from 00:00 and all customers
off the premises by 00:00. After 00:00 until the end of licensable activities all hot food
and drink will be provided via a delivery service only, with no customers permitted to
wait either inside or outside of the premises whilst food is being cooked or prepared.
After 00:00 no hot food or drink will be passed through the door or windows to
customers waiting outside.

Page 23



3. An incident register will be kept on the premises to record all incidents of crime or
disorder. This shall be made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing
Officers and Sussex Police Licensing Officers.

If the applicant is agreeable to the proposed conditions, Sussex Police can resolve this
representation subject to these conditions being attached to the premises licence.
Please contact this office on the number below or via email to
ws_licensing_wor@sussex.pnn.police.uk should you wish to discuss this representation.

Rob Lovell
Licensing Inspector

Page 24



	Agenda
	4 Application for Premises Licence - Provision of Late Night Refreshment, East Preston Perfect Pizza
	Appendix 1 Application - redacted
	Appendix 2 Plan
	Appendix 3 Redacted Representation - Allen
	Appendix 4 Redacted Representation - Sussex Police Licensing


